



Enabling Grids for E-scienceE

JRA4 On the Road

Participation in forthcoming events and meetings

K. Kavoussanakis

EPCC, The University of Edinburgh

www.eu-egee.org



- **Meetings and events in the horizon**
 - EGEE All-activity meetings
 - EGEE/LCG Grid Operations workshop
 - TERENA Networking Conference
 - JRA1 All-hands
 - EGEE-4
- **DONM?**

- <http://agenda.cern.ch/displayLevel.php?fid=353>
- **Next one 19-20 May**
 - PEB wants to know about:
 - Status of deployment of netmon tools in gLite
 - Roadmap for BAR
 - KK to attend
- **One after that, 5-6 July**
 - Agenda to be fixed 2-3 weeks before
 - KK **cannot** attend
- **And then more, not planned yet**

- <http://grid-it.cnaf.infn.it/workshop/>
- **Bologna 24-26 May**
- **Programme includes “Fabric management and monitoring”**
 - But excludes Network Monitoring
- **We could address this shortcoming with a short talk:**
 - Plans to deploy WP7 as reference implementation
 - Volunteer to fit NM-WG webservice to existing frameworks
 - MJRA4.3 demo
- **If I arrange to invade the programme, and co-author the talk, can I have a volunteer to attend and deliver?**

- **Benjamin doing a good job with the packaging**
 - But only with the continuous flow of comments and suggestions from the whole NPM team
 - Most of our problems are with R-GMA
 - Most of whose problems are with Tomcat
- **SA1 agreed to find someone to take on deployment**
 - SARA?
- **The idea is to instrument CERN-Tier1 sites for EGEE-1**
 - Enough?
- **They will need help**
 - MJRA4.6 workpackage

- <http://www.terena.nl/conferences/tnc2005/programme/index.php#2005-06-07>
- **Talk together with SA2, as recommended by the PEB**
 - Ratna to represent JRA4
 - NPM Demo
 - A bit about BAR
- **Unfortunately coincides with one of three sessions on Network Monitoring**
 - Nicolas

- **Invitation from JRA1 to**
 - Write a section in JRA1 Architecture document
 - Attend their All-hands and perhaps present something there
- **Architecture doc**
 - Ratna will write something on NPM
 - KK will reuse something from BAR Architecture document
 - 4-6 pages in total
- **No news on All-hands (Brno, 20-22 June)**
 - <http://egee.cesnet.cz/en/events/jra1.html>
 - Ratna agreed to go for a day

- **Pisa, 24-28 October 2005**
 - <http://agenda.cern.ch/fullAgenda.php?ida=a051099>
- **We could hold:**
 - Demo of NPM Diagnostic Tool
 - Demo of BAR
 - Other meetings as necessary

- **Comments on:**
 - Agenda for meeting
 - DANTE vs CERN as a meeting place
 - Having a meeting Mon PM until Wed AM

- **When next?**